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PREFACE

‘When the List of Serials in Public Libravies of Chicago ond Evenstom was
publizhed by the Chicago Library Club in 1ger the statement was made that
The John Crérar Library proposed, if it proved to be of real service, to issme
cumulative supplements. The present volume is the first of these supplements.
The justification of its publication would seem to be ample because of the
proved usefulness of the original not only for the purpose for which it was
compiled, in giving a scholar information whers a given voltme of a serial ean
be consulted most conveniently, but also, and somewhat unexpectedly, as a
convenience in the administration of the libraries, In one library, at least, the
original has been referred to constantly as the most convenient source of infor-
mation in regard to its own sets. If it has been so used in other libraries to any-
thing like the same extent it has been no inconsiderable facter in the improve-
ment of the sets which is noted in this sepplement, and the Chicago Library
Club may weil be congratulated on the success of its undertaking.

Another proof may be found in the readiness with which the libraries have
furnished material for the supplement. Only one, 5t. Ignatius College, has not
dope s0. It has been prevented by a change of libratians and the recalaloguing
of its library, and it hopes to be able to join in the mext revision, On the
other hand, the Chicago Historical Society, which was unable to furnish material
for the original list, has done 50 for the supplement, thus materially enhancing
its value and broadening its scope.

This volume should be consulted first in all cuges, even when reference to the
desired title from an clder form or from the society publishing it, or to the
desired society from a place, is found only in the original list. For reprinted
titles all the entries have been reprinted so that it is unnecessary to consult the
original for a title in the supplement. On the other hand, no titles have been
reprinted except to give additional information or to correct errors of some
importance, so that the entries for one publication of a society may be found
in the sopplement and for anmother in the original list,

The supplement, like the original list, is intended to include all serials not
purely administrative, of which a library has (1) five volumes or years in
sequence; (2) one-half of the set if less than ten volumes or years| (3) the first
or last volume if not in any other library., There have been included, also, though
somewhat incompletely, all state docoments and the publications of all Chicago
societies and institutions, whether administrative or not,

One change in the method of entry has been made by unanimous comsent of
the larger libraries, The entry of foreign serials having individual tithes under
the society has proved so inconvenient that such serials are now entered under
the title, in accordance with the rule for American and English publications.
Reference has been made from the societies in all cases where their agency is
kmown, References are made also from the place of location of a society to the
name of the sociely unless the reference occurs in the original list

‘The changes af form of entry are very few. One or two minor changes have
been made to secure greater clearness, and the capitalization hax been altered to
agree with the practice of The John Crerar Library,

‘There are in the supplement the titles of 4,060 serialz and 440 references.
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PREFACE

Qf ll‘lﬁ mlq 180 oceur in the original list, 210 having been reprioted to cor-

| xRt grrots of 'mpplr omissions in the orfiginal entries and 1,660 to give additional

**ifformation.” At léast 500 of the latter record the completion of sets or the filling
of gaps.

Of the 060 serials 2730, or 67 per cent, are received currently, as against
57 per cent in the original list; 1,300, or 32 per cent, as against 36 per cent, are in
languages other than English; 2,140 or 53 per cent, as against 65 per cent, occur
in one library only; 740, or 18 per cent, the same percentage as in the original
list, occur in two libraries only; 410, or 10 per cent, as against 9 per cent, are in
three; 760, or 10 per cent, as against 8 per cent, are in four or more. The largely
increased percentage of the last class and the consequent diminution in the per-
centage of those found in one library only are easily explained by the inclusion
of state documents, which are received as gifts. Making due allowance for this
and taking into account the small diminution in the percentage of foreign titles,
it would seem to be established that the libraries of the city are maintaining
their policy of discrimfination and division of the field, and the standard of their
acquisitions. The total number of serials recorded in the original list and the
supplement is 8840,

The stuppiemnent has been set with the linotype and the bars will be retained for
future editions. While its size makes the issue of annual editions appear unad-
visable it is hoped that they may be issued every other year until the accumula-
ton of titles warrants the publication of a second edition of the original work.
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DESCRIPTIVE LIST OF LIBRARIES

ARMOUR INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY LIBRARY, Armour
Avenue and Thirty-third Street.

Intended pﬁmnly for the students of the Inmstitute, bt open to the
general public for reference use from 8 A. M. to 5 P, M during the schosl
yur, Sundays exccpted and durmr 'Lhe evenmg session from 7 to o P. M.

n Monday, Tuesday, Thursday and I?ﬂ‘lm?
ibrary consists of over 18,000 wlum:s, is_strongest in tech-
nical works, especially mechanical and electrical engineering. General
literature, education, history, and biography have also received attention.
Tt contains many complete sets of lltcrar;v and saentific periodicals, and is
fully equipped with indexes for use in reference work,
,{ ibrarien, Mes, JuLia Bevemincz

THE RYERSON LIBRARY OF THE ART INSTITUTE, Michigan
Avenue, opposite Adams Street.

Cpen daily throughout the year,. with the exception of Sundays and
hohd.a.yl from g &“%l ; to students of the art school and to
members of the Institute, for reference and circulating use; Iy
made free for reference use to all serious studemts of art. During the
months when school is session the rary temains open Mon
Wednesday and Frlday until # P, M. p

The Library of the Art Institute was founded in 1 and occn
one of the large galleries of the Art Institute wntil October, 1901, e
the new library building, the gift of Mr, Martin A, Rymon. was com-
pleted and presented to the Art Institute. The Library 1s now known as
the Ryerson Library of the Art Institute. April, tgue, the library con-
tained nearly 3,000 vols., 16,000 Braun lumtyp? and a miscellaneons col-
lection of other photo hs and engravings. collection of autotypes
was presented by Dr, K. Pearsons, A Ipurl of the reference library is
the gift of Mrs, A, M, H. Ellis, and is called the Surmner Ellis Memorial
Library, but is mcng)urated with the rest of the Library. The Library is
almost exclusively d to works on fine art and is catalogoed and
classified in accordance with the Dewey classification.

Jessre L, Fosmestn, Librarim,

CHICAGO ACADEMY OF SCIENCES, Matthew Laflin Memorial Build-
ing, Lincoln Park, opposite Center Street,

Primarily a reference ]1hrary for the use of members of the Academy,
but available to others. gen from 0 A. M. to 5 P. M. each week day.
On J'arl.uary Ist, rgos. the Library contained Iz,ow volumes, It is composed
principally of the publications of the learned societies of all countries,
and is particularly rich in the literatore of geology and the allied sciences.

Secretary, WiLiam K, Hrarey.

Acting wmmn, Frang C, Bager

CHICAGC PUBLIC LIBRARY, Washington Street, Michigan Avenue,
and Randolph Street.
The circulati depnrtmml free to citizens of Chicago, is open week
days from g Anﬁﬁ ‘fu P. M. Sundays and halnd.n from 12 M. to 6
P. M, The refer!r.loe an 5 are open to the pub¥c generally,
we;lc dlﬁ fromg A. M.to 10 P i[ on Sundays and holidays from g A. M
to
The Library conmned. April 1st, 1003, 282,925 volurnu and about 50,000
unbound pamphlets. Of bound pmﬁ'ms the Library possesses about
g:,aw volumes, which may be consulted in the reference room but cannot
taken from the Library. There are sixty-eight delivery stations situated
in various parts of the city at which books may be drawn from the central
Library free of charge.
Librarian, Frev'r H. Hro.
Secretary, W, B. WICKERSHAM.
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DESCRIFTIVE LIST OF LIBRARIES

EVANSTON FREE PUBLIC LIBRARY, Ciy Hall, Evanston.

The cirenlating department iz free to residents of Evanston withont
limit of age, and is available to others upon the payment of $as0 per
annum or 50 cents a month. The Library is free to all for yurﬁom of
reference. It is open from g A. M., to 9 P. M. on week days, and the read-
ing room is open from 2 to ¢ P. M, on Sundays and holidays. The num-
ber of volumes on March 31, roo3, was 3

Librarign, Mary B. LINDsAy.

FIELD COLUMBIAN MUSEUM LIBRARY, Jackson Park

Open to the public every week day fromp A. M. to 4:30 P. M, ;
Any visitor can obtain books for wse i the reading room by making
application to_the librarian or to the assistant. On April 1st, 1903, the
Library contained 13,6;7 volumes and 17,206 pamphlets, and receives 116
p;.riomealslwrr:lml 3 2; Ln:‘m is a?kire %a. sme.ngiglreferengezhb;‘aw.
almost exclusively devoted to Anthropo . Botany, ogy and Zoology,
;nd ins the Ayer collection of m‘i'golnginl works, valued at some
Librarian, ELs12 LirpINCOTT.

GARRETT BIBLICAL INSTITUTE LIBRARY, Memorial Hall, North-
western University, Evanston.

A reference library of theological literature, designed eapcciai]]y for the
use of the faculty and students of the Institute, open to the %:'b ic during
lih.: school year (A}ewber to June} from g A M. to 4 P. !e

ibrary contained, April Ist, 1003, 14,150 volumes, and receives currently
the pgncinal thmiogical eriodicals,

Librarign, Muton 5, Ty,

£HAMMOND LIBRARY) CHICAGO THEOLOCGICAL SEMINARY
I IER£RF' I-Egmmnd Library Building, 43 Warren Avenue, corner Ash-
Eisl ulevard.

Primarily a reference Hbrary for the use of the faculty and students of
the Seminary, but open to clergymen and others interested. A lHmited
circulation is permitted. During term time (September to May) open
from9 A. M.t 12 M and 1 o § P. M., and (Saturdays excepted) 7 to 1o
F. M. Closed on Sundays, R .

April 15t, 1903, the Library contained 23,000 volumes, and receives 175
pem;dﬁcﬂst currag:llkm'lf ?l’faM\fell'labl! c-afllﬁtl'gon of Egyptology and a
specially s ent of Missionary Intelligence.

Librarion, ﬁmnw W. GATES.

CHICAGO HISTORICAL SOCIETY LIBRARY, Dearborn Avenue and
Ontario Street,

A reference library of historical literature, consisting of 100,000 volumes
and pamphlets, O{Jm to the public every week day from o A. M. to s P. M.
The field of the Library as defined by the Constitution of the Society is
historical in the broadest sense, including the materials and sources of
lﬁstob?. particularly of Chicago and the Northwestern States, the most
notable among these sources being extensive manuscript collections and
early Iilinois newspapers, The Library is supplemented by a collection of
paintings and a Muoseum of relics iI]uatratinq e various historical periods
in the exploration and development of the “0ld Northwest.”

Librarian, CAROLINE MclivAINE,

THE JOHN CRERAR LIBRARY, fifth and sixth floors Marshall Field
Company Building, entrance at By Wabash Avenue,

. A free reference library of scientific and technical literature, established
in 1804 in accordance with the will of the late John Crerar. Open to the
public from p A. M. to 10 P. M. every week day throughout the year, O

April 1st, 130& the Library contained gz820 volumes and was in receipt
of 1,747 pemiodicals, and about 3000 other serials; additions are made at
the rate of 10000 volumes per annum. Its field, ag determined by the
Bouard of Directors, is that of the soctal, physical, and natural sciences,
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DESCRIPTIVE LIST OF LIBRARIES

and their applicati It is the purpose of the Directors to develop the
Library as systematically as pns:iT:ble on these lines. The onfy important
exception to the rule is the recemt purchase of the Ely collection on
American Sodal Movements,
. CLEMENT W, ANDREWS,
Assistant Librardan, Anpmmson H. Hopxins.

LEWIS INSTITUTE LIERARY, West Madison and Robey Streets.

Essentially a reference library for the use of the students of the Insti-
tute. Open throughout the school year from 8 A, M. to 5:30 P. M., during
the session of the night school until g:30 P. M, and during the summer
school from g A. M to 1 P. M.

The Library contained April 1st, 1003, goo7 volumes, and about 1800
volumes are added yearly, It has developed in directions required to satisfy
the most pressing interests of the varicus departments of the school and
at the same time to make the nucleus of a working library for the general
student. There are special departmental libraries connected with the class
rooms in natural science, & eering, and domestic economy.

Librarfen, Tina Mozile Sxize.

THE NEWBERRY LIBRARY, Walton Place, North Clark Street and
Dearborn Avenue,

A eral library of reference free to the public, endowed by Walter L.
Newl r?. and established in 1887, 0&29"5'!!' from g A. M. 10 10 P. M.,
except Sundays, New Year's Day, ration Day, Fourth of July,
Thanksgiving, Christmas Eve and Christmas Day, and New Year's Eve.
Closed al.m"guring the first two weeks in August.

The Library contained on April 151, 1003, 191682 volumes and 68,760

pa
f&fwn, Jomn Vawnce CHENeY.
Assistant Librorian, ALmia¥oem J. Rupores.

NORTHWESTERN UNIVERSITY LIBRARY, Orrington Lunt Li-
brary Building, University campus facing Sheridan Road, Evanston.

Intended pril‘mm'lr for the faculty and students of the University, but
open to the general public for reference use, excepting Sundays, from
8 A. M. oo P. M.; in the summer vacation, from 10 to 12 A, M,, Monday
to Friday inclusive.

The Northwestern University was chartered in 1851 and opened to
students in ISSE The development of the Library has a part of the
history ef the University. It contained on April joth, 1 51,658 bound
volumes and about 35000 pamphlets. Some specialties are Greek
and Latin classics, German literature, and Uniteq tes and State docu-

ments,
Assistant Libravion, Lopitia AMAROSE.

ST. IGNATIUS COLLEGE LIBRARY, 413 West Twelfth Street, near
Blue Island Awvenoe

Intended chiefly for the vse of members of the faculty, but may be con-
sulted upon applying to the Librarian between 8 A. M. and 4 P. M. Re-
?omlble persons may also obtain the loan of books by applying to the

resident of the College.

The Library contained on April 1st, 1903, about 20,000 volumes. Besides
books relating to subjects usnally taught in colleges, it has a valuable col-
lection on Biblical topics, and upon history, teaching, and discipline of the
Church, especially of the early Christian writers. A branch containing
3,500 select volumes is conveniently connected with the college bnilding
and iz intended for the exclusive vse of the students of the college.

Librarian, james |. O'Meana, S, T,

UNIVERSITY OF CHICAGO LIBRARY, Press Bullding, Ellis Avenue
and Fifty-eighth Street,
All members of the University are eptitled to the privileges of the
tvii)



